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MICHICAN REPUBLICAN POLICY

Dear Friend,

If you know someone that needs to be added to this policy briefing, please let us know by sending an e-mail here: info@puregrassroots.org.

Please also follow me on X (Formerly twitter) here: R. Morris Owens (@MoeOwensJD) / X (twitter.com) or on Facebook here: Facebook

Why Won'’t Peter Hoekstra Support Sheriff Dar Leaf?

Sheriff Dar Leaf is a hero; His investigation and subsequent release of documents has put into the public domain a treasure trove of proof that Joe
Biden is an illegal usurper and beneficiary of a stolen election.

Even the people at Dominion Voting Machines would agree as their biggest problem was making sure the “non-existent” modems were working
reliably...

From: Eric Coomer

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 12:10 AM

To: Sheree R. Noell

Subject: Re: AK - ICP modems failing acceptance testing
We suck

ERIC D. COOMER | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY AND SECURITY

DOMINION VOTING
1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

720.201.1728MOBILE

When it comes to what happened during the election, Dominion personnel seemed to have the same opinion...

Subject: FW: AK - ICP modems failing acceptance testing
What...
The...

Fuh...

ERIC D. COOMER | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY AND SECURITY

DOMINION VOTING
1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202

1.866.654.8583 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

720.201.1728 MOBILE

What are some of the key take away facts that we learned from the Sheriff’s release of Documents?
o Dominion had internet connectivity installed in the machines

o Dominion was aware of hacks from Kosovo
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From: Ranko Stamatovic <ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 11:04 AM
To: Jeremy Holck <jeremy.holck@dominionvoting.com>; Nevena Djuric
<nevena.djuric@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: Re: Nevana Logins from Kosovo

Nevena is not in Kosovo, although she is close by.
Ranko

Sent from Outlook Mobile

From: Jeremy Holck <jeremy.holck@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:20:40 PM
To: Nevena Djuric <nevena.djuric@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Ranko Stamatovic <ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: Nevana Logins from Kosovo

Nevena, we are seeing logins from your account in Kosovo, can you confirm this is expected?

Copying Ranko in case account was compromised and we need to validate.

JEREMY HOLCK | VICE PRESIDENT IT & SECURITY

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS
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1.866.654.6683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

All sorts of people in Michigan are helping to bring this information to light. But were is Pater Hoaxtra? Where is the fake Michigan Republican
Party under his “leadership™?

DOMINION KNEW ABOUT;SERBIAN
HAGKS INTO THEIR MACHINNES

N\
7 ‘ : ,
BUT'THOSE SERBIANS'JUST WANTED TO™
ENSURE THE "FAIREST" ELECTION OF ALL TIME

Sheriff Leaf is in the vanguard of the “constitutional sheriffs” movement, which asserts that sheriffs possess supreme law-enforcement power in
their jurisdictions within the limits of the Constitution — exceeding that of state police, federal agencies and any other official, including the U.S.
president to the extent that those higher governmental authorities exceed their Constitutional authority. The movement’s most prominent group,
the Constitutional Sheriffs and Peace Officers Association, takes the position that sheriffs can and should ignore any law they deem
unconstitutional.

Richard Mack, the association’s founder, called out of control federal and state bureaucracies “the Gestapo of America” that routinely adopt
unconstitutional policies. “The sheriffs are going to have to stop it,” said Mack, a former sheriff of Graham County, Arizona.

Evidence of vote machine fraud was covered up by Dominion and aided by the political establishment of pro-globalist, anti-Americans is
clear. Accordingly, Peter Hoaxtra’s silence on this issue speaks as loudly as does his overtly anti-American voting record. To date, not
a single person has been able to defend this miserable voting record in any way. Peter Hoekstra - The New American

What can YOU do about this?
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Get educated and get active in your community!

First step, use these guiding principles to form a team in your community:

We believe the American system of government, a constitutional Republic, is the finest ever developed by man.

We believe the traditional moral values of our Judeo-Christian heritage form the cornerstone of western civilization and that the family
is the most vital unit of society.

We believe the free market system, competitive capitalism, and private enterprise afford the widest opportunity and highest standard of
living for all.

We believe in the dignity of the individual. We welcome people from all ethnic racial and religious backgrounds judging others only by
character and ability - as we wish to be judged ourselves - our common bond is a love for liberty and our rejection of totalitarianism
under any label.

We believe that individual rights are endowed by our creator, not government; that the government's function should be limited to
protecting our right to life, liberty, and property; and that individual rights are inseparably linked to individual responsibility.

Next, get organized in local chapters of the John Birch Society and start impacting your community ASAP. In this way we can still work as an
organized team statewide without concern of interference from the political thugs that set out to lynch Kristina. Join here: Join the John Birch
Society : The John Birch Society (jbs.org). You can also reach Michigan JBS field officer Rhonda Miller at: rmiller@jbs.org

The fight continues!

If you have any comments or questions for MRP, please contact us at: info@puregrassroots.orqg.

Yours in Service,

R. Morris Owens, J.D.
Director of Communications for Michigan Republican Policy

P.S. Please forward this e-mail on to all the other activists in your network.
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